



NWB Tools

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

160706 8BW-RWR1618 Updated Contact List for Key Spill Response Personnel = Coral Harbour Road Washout Rehab Project-Kivalliq Region

1 message

Hoos, Rick <Rick.Hoos@tetrattech.com>

Mon, Jul 18, 2016 at 12:25 PM

To: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "ASharma@gov.nu.ca" <ASharma@gov.nu.ca>, "Moschini, David" <David.Moschini@tetrattech.com>

Valerie:

For your information and for the public registry, in accordance with Part G Item 2 of Water Licence No. 8BW-RWR1618, below please find the updated contact details for the key Spill Response Personnel associated with the Coral Harbour Road Washout Rehabilitation Project. This updated Table 2 has been incorporated into the attached Revised July, 2016 version of the Spill Contingency Plan.

This email also serves to confirm that because the Project is located in close proximity to the Hamlet of Coral Harbour, NO hazardous substances will be stored in the vicinity of the planned road rehabilitation activities.

Table 2: Key Spill Response Personnel

Name	Role	Phone Number
Dino Bruce	Construction Foreman	867-925-8199
David Moschini	Tetra Tech Construction Manager	778-875-4842
Mark Aylward-Nally	Tetra Tech Construction Engineer	778 870 7475
Ashwani Sharma	CGS Representative	867 645 8180
Darryl Nakoolak	Environmental Monitor	867 925 9035

Regards,

Rick

Richard Hoos, MSc., R.P. Bio. | Principal Consultant

p. 604.608.8914 | c. 604.813.4952 | f. 604.684.6241

rick.hoos@tetrattech.com

Tetra Tech EBA

Suite 1000, 10th Floor, 885 Dunsmuir St. Vancouver, BC V6C 1N5 | tetrattech.com | eba.ca



Please consider the environment before printing. [Read More.](#)

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Valerie Kogvek [mailto:valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 3:21 PM

To: Hoos, Rick <Rick.Hoos@tetrattech.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 160706 8BW-RWR1618 Construction Drawings Coral Harbour Road Washout Rehab Project-Kivalliq Region

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") acknowledges receipt of a submission from GN-CGS entitled Construction Drawings for Water Licence 8BW-RWR1618 received on July 6, 2016 as a requirement of Part E, Item 2, of the current water licence. This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site.

[ftp://nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8B/8BW%20-%20Watercourse/8BW-RWR1618%20CGS/3%20TECH/5%20CONSTRUCTION%20\(E\)/](ftp://nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8B/8BW%20-%20Watercourse/8BW-RWR1618%20CGS/3%20TECH/5%20CONSTRUCTION%20(E)/)

This notification is forwarded to interested parties for information.

Sincerely,

Valerie Kogvek

BCC: Kivalliq Distribution List

